From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FW: Referral - Tweet [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 30 November 2020 4:32:11 PM

o

Thanks for getting in contact regarding this issue and related content.

Our teams have undertaken a thorough review of the Tweet in question under our relevant
rules and terms of service, and we have applied an interstitial to the Tweet to mark the
image as sensitive in line with our Sensitive Media Policy. More information available
here.

For more information about legal content removal requests through our Legal Requests
Portal, I've included our Law Enforcement Guidelines here.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is any additional information I can
provide.

Best,

On Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 3:49 PM
(@homeaffairs.gov.au> wrote:
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I’ve just been made aware of -’s out of office. Are you able to provide us with any
update on this issue?

Many thanks,

Department of Home Affairs

A
E:_@homeaffairs.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2020 2:39 PM

To: twitter.com' twitter.com>
Cc: Referral homeaffair au>

Subject: Referral - Tweet [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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il

We’d like to refer the following Tweet for consideration of a potential violation of

Twitter’s Terms of Service: https://twitter.com/zlj517/status/1333214766806888448

Grateful if you could let us know the outcome of any consideration process you
undertake.

Regards,
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Department of Home Affairs

S Al
E:_@homeaﬁairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL



Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it 1s addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
mformation.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs
and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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